LICENSE REQUEST: HOLIDAY SALES LICENSE
EXPIRES DECEMBER 1ST

PETITION TO THE TOWN COUNCIL:

To the Honorable Town Council of the Town of Bristol:
The undersigned hereby respectfully requests of your

Honorable Body to be granted a

HOLIDAY SALES LICENSE includes: New Year’s Day, Memorial' Day, 4th of

July, Victory Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day and Veteran’s Day. Does not include oper
ating on Christmas or Thanksgiving.
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TYPE OF BUSINESS: To-Safe !
(ie gift shop, convenience store, etc.) ' XVVL []~E
Fee for License: $0 per year.
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TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE

Melissa Cordeiro, Town Clerk

10 Court Street

Bristol, RI 02809

Tel. 401-253-7000

Fax. 401-253-2647
Email:Mcordeiro@bristolr.gov

MEMORANDUM
TO: Steven Contente
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

FROM: Melissa Cordeiro
COUNCIL CLERK

DATE: April 18, 2022

RE: David Hennen, East Bay Comics, 437 Hope Street -
Request for Holiday Sales License

May we please have your recommendation or the recommendation
of the department head you deem appropriate in order for
the Council to review the request at the regular Town
Council Meeting to be held on May 11, 2022.

Please note that all council items are due at 12PM noon one
week prior to the meeting. All and any items received after
the deadline will be held until the next council agenda.

Thank you for your cooperation and prompt reply.

Attachment



